
DEPARTMENT OF
HEALT}. .1ND ENVIRONMENTAL SLTENCES

Undergro"nd Storage fauk prograu
(405) r44-5e7O

STAN STEPHENS, GOVERNOR

-SIATE 
OF MONTANA

OFFICE 836 Front Street
LOCATION: Ilelena.MontaDa

Septenber 4, 1991

Leonard Shumski
3806 Highwood Dr.
Great Fa11s, MT 59401

Re: No Further Corrective Action Required For Petroleum Release at 4245 2nd
Avenue North, creat Falls; tanks removed in 19ZOs.

Dear Mr. Shumski:

The Montana Department of Health and Environmental Sciences (I'{DHES) Underground
Storage Tank Program has reviewed information associated with a petroleum release
at the above-referenced location. Based on the Limited site Assessment report
submitted by De1ta Engineering, it appears that no further investigation or
cleanup activities are needed. The reeidual contamination has weathered over
time since the tanks tdere removed and ie very low in the soils and below
detection limits in the groundwater. Based on the available information, it does
not appear that the very slight residual contamination is a hazard to human
health or the environment.

The decision that no further corrective action is reguired is based on 2 site
visits by Roxann Lincoln (DHES), a l-imited site assessment completed by Delta
Engineering and soir and groundwater samples corrected at the site.

The MDHES has removed your "leak file" from active status in the filing system.
We will keep your file in a separate "resolved" gection, so that if you need any
information in the future or new problems with your site arise, then we can
access the information easily.

If you have any questions concerning this letter please contact this office at
(405) 444-5970. we appreciate your cooperation concerning corrective action
requirements.

Sincerely,

MAILING CogswellBuilding
ADDRESS: lleleua, MT 59620

FAX #(406) 444-1499

Environmental Specialist

Cascade County Sanitarians, 113O 17th Ave.
Rich West, Delta Engineering, pO Box 1481,
Traci Woith, UST Program

TRL.385

South, Great Falls 59405
Great FaIIs 59403
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